MISC. COMM. NO. 2

HAWAI'| STATE LEGISLATURE
‘Aha’élelo Moku'aina "O Hawai'i

STATE CAPITOL
415 SOUTH BERETANIA STREET
HONOLULU, HAWAI'I 96813

February 10, 2026

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senate Members
All House Members

FROM: Senate President Ronald D. Kouchi
House Speaker Nadine K. Nakamura

RE: Renumbering of Legislative Days

Following Governor Josh Green's announcement that state offices would be closed on Monday,
February 9, 2026 due to potentially severe weather conditions, we jointly decided that the Legislature
would also be closed. This meant that what would have been Day 12 of the 2026 legislative session did
not occur. As a result, today, which would have been Day 13, is hereby redesignated Day 12.
Numbering of all subsequent legislative days shall be adjusted accordingly.

This redesignation shall not affect any deadlines on the legislative timetable.
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Ronald D. Kouc

Nadine K. Nakamura
President of the Senate Speaker of the House of Representatives

cc: Senate Chief Clerk
House Chief Clerk
Senate Sergeant-at-Arms
House Sergeant-at-Arms
Legislative Reference Bureau
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